




December 15, 2010 

 

 

 

Emily Gloeckner, P.E. 

Fehr & Peers Transportation Consultants 

621 17
th

 Street, Suite 2301 

Denver, CO 80293 

 

RE: CDOT Region 3 Intersection Analysis and Prioritization 

   City of Fruita 

 

Dear Ms. Gloeckner, 

 

The City of Fruita would like to submit three intersections for your consideration 

and evaluation in response to the request for applications for CDOT Region 3.  The 

following three intersections have safety and/or operational issues that the City of 

Fruita would like to be considered in your evaluation: 

 

1. US 6 and 17 Road Intersection 

2. US 6 and 20 Road Intersection 

3. SH 340 and Kingsview Road Intersection 

 

Since all of these intersections are on-system facilities for CDOT, the City of Fruita, 

unfortunately, does not have a great deal of data on any of the above mention 

intersections.  However, I have included some information on the attached 

applications for your use.  It should also be noted that highway Access Control Plans 

have been completed for the both US 6 and SH 340 corridors and have completed 

some initial evaluations for each of these intersections.  Additionally, I do know that 

the CDOT Project Manager, Alisa Babler, is quite familiar with both US 6 

intersections mentioned above and may be able to provide additional data. 

 

I appreciate your assistance in persuing this overwhelming task and look forward to 

your findings.  If you should have any questions about these intersections, please do 

not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

CITY OF FRUITA 

 

Kenneth A. Haley, P.E. 

City Engineer 

 

 

 

 

 

Honor the Past – Envision the Future  FRUITA    

 
 

325 E Aspen 

Suite 155 

Fruita CO  81521 

 

Phone: 

970-858-3663 

 

Fax: 

970-858-0210  

 

E Mail 

fruita@fruita.org 

 

Web Site 

fruita.org 

 

 
City Manager’s 

Office 

970-858-3663 

 

City Clerk/Finance 

970-858-3663 

 

Community  

Development 

970-858-0786 

 

Engineering 

970-858-8377 

 

Human Resources 

970-858-8373 

 

Public Works 

970-858-9558 

 

Recreation Dept. 

970-858-0360 
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From:����������������������������� Ken Haley [khaley@fruita.org]
Sent:������������������������������ Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10:13

PM
To:���������������������������������� Emily Gloeckner
Subject:������������������������� CDOT Region 3 Intersections - Fruita
Attachments:���������������� CDOT Intersection Application Letter_Fruita.pdf;

US6&17Road.pdf; 17rd_row_map.pdf; US6&17Rd_photos.pdf; US6&20Road.pdf;
20rd_row_map.pdf; US6&20Road_Photos.pdf; SH340&Kingsview Intersection.pdf;
kingsview_row_map.pdf; SH340&KingsviewRoad_photos.pdf

 
Emily,

 
Attached please find application information for 3 intersections in the City of Fruita for your consideration.  It appears that the first

time I sent this it didn't go through, so please let me know if you get this.

 
Thanks,

Ken

 
Kenneth A. Haley, P.E.

City Engineer

325 E. Aspen Ave.

Fruita, CO 81521

970.858.8377















Intersection of Kingsview Road and Highway 340, looking north.  Note lack of accel/decel lanes

and narrow width of highway in this location.  

Intersection looking south/southwest.  



Intersection of 17 Road (Greenway Dr./Coulson St.) and Highway 6, looking north.  

17 Road north of highway has been realigned to intersect Hwy. 6 at a 90° angle.  Misalignment

of north/south street is apparent in this photo.

Intersection of 17 Road and Highway 6, looking south.  Realignment of 17 Rd. north of highway is

apparent in this photo.  Note the railroad crossing signs south of highway.  These signs straddle

the alignment of 17 Road south of Highway 6.























Intersection of 20 Road and Highway 6, looking south along 20 Rd.  Misalignment in 

intersection can be seen (dump truck is attempting to turn west onto highway from 20 Rd.)

Intersection of 20 Road and Highway 6, looking north along 20 Rd. from south of RR tracks.

Alignment of 20 Rd. north of highway can be seen running north into the distance.  

Misalignment of intersection can be seen in this photo.
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